



Name of Candidate: Mohamed Hussein Elsayed Degree: Master
Title of Thesis: The Divine Statues of the 25th and 26th Dynasties in the Egyptian Museum in Cairo
Supervisors: 1- Rasha Mostafa Omran 2 -Ibrahim Ahmed Abd-El-Baset
3- Abd El-Rahim Mohamed
Department: Tourism Guidance Approval: 19/6/2017

ABSTRACT

The study highlights one of the most significant periods through the ancient Egyptian history. The research deals with the divine statues during the 25th and 26th dynasties in the Egyptian Museum in Cairo.

Comment [G1]: Deleted:m

Comment [G2]: Inserted: M

Furthermore, the definition of the late period emphasizes that the reason of the use of the term "Late period" due essentially to the late of the time not the late of the Civilization because during this period there were strong dynasties in Art, Civilization as well as the Policy Moreover these dynasties are known as " Kushite Dynasty" or the 25th dynasty and "Saite dynasty or "The returned of the spirit" such as the 26th dynasty.

Comment [G3]: Deleted:d

Comment [G4]: Inserted: D

Comment [G5]: Deleted:m

Comment [G6]: Inserted: are

Comment [G7]: Inserted: M

Moreover, the study represents a full explanation of the divine statues, their positions, materials, natures, jewelers and their insignias.

The summary not more than 500 words